From: Robeson Hannan, Lynn

To: Mencarini, Katherine; mariah.clayborne@montgomeryplanning.org
Cc: Soo Lee-Cho; Johnson, Nana; Guisao-Ospina, Jony

Subject: CU 17-12/CU 26-01

Date: Wednesday, January 21, 2026 2:47:17 PM

Attachments: CU202601 Traffic Statement.pdf

Good afternoon and | hope all are warm.

As always, thanks for your assistance with the Staff Report.

A few items/questions on this case:

1. I propose to issue an order formally recaptioning the case to CU 17-12-A, following
the Board of Appeals numbering system for modifications. Ms. Lee-Cho, if you
have an objection, please let me know.

2. Acondition of the first CU approval required the Applicant to abandon the old SE
for a medical office before obtaining a use and occupancy permit. It appears that
this has not been done. | proposed to retain that condition from the former CU
approval, and hopefully, it can be met on this go-around.

3. Isthere a photometric plan? How do we know that new lighting meets the
requirements of 6.4.4.E.? Has it been measured.

4. ldon’t see the Traffic Statement in the record for some reason. | propose to add it.

5. Isthere a bicycle parking space on the site.

6. The original CU had a condition requiring appointments for daytime visitors. Given
the traffic statement, shouldn’t that condition be continued with this application?
Should there be a limit on the number of appointments per day (e.g., “X” per day)?

Thanks again for your recommendation and stay warm!

Best,

Lynn Robeson Hannan
Hearing Examiner
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Lenhart Traffic Consulting, Inc.

Transportation Planning & Traffic Engineering

Memorandum: Date: December 19, 2025
TO: MNCPPC FROM: Nick Driban, PE
2425 Reedie Dr.
14" Floor

Wheaton, MD 20902

RE: Traffic Statement for Korean Community Services Center
. _____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________|]

The purpose of this memorandum is to provide a Traffic Statement to support the Conditional Use
application for the property located at 700 Buckingham Drive, in Silver Spring, Maryland. A site location
map is provided on Exhibit 1a. As shown on Exhibit 1b, the property is located in Montgomery
County’s Silver Spring/Takoma Park Transportation Policy Area. The applicant is proposing to utilize the
site as 4,585 square-feet of General Office.

Montgomery County’s Growth and Infrastructure Policy establishes the “Local Area Transportation
Review (LATR)” Guidelines which are utilized for the Administration of the County’s Adequate Public
Facilities Ordinance. These Guidelines establish the extent to which evaluations of traffic operations and
safety and/or evaluations of other modes of transportation, such as pedestrians, bicycles, and/or transit are
required for a site, based on the specific characteristics of a given site. In cases where a site generates
greater than 30 peak hour vehicle trips, an evaluation of adequacy for all modes of transportation is
required. In cases where a site generates fewer than 30 peak hour vehicle trips, the site’s impact is
assumed to be de minimus and no adequacy evaluation is required for any mode of transportation. This
Traffic Statement presents an evaluation of transportation analysis requirements for the subject site based
on the LATR Guidelines.

The attached Trip Generation table shown on Exhibit 2 contain trip generation totals for the proposed
use, based on the ITE Trip Generation Manual, 11" Edition, and adjusted using the appropriate
adjustment factors for the Silver Spring/Takoma Park Policy Area. As shown, the proposed site use will
result in a net increase of only 8 vehicle trips during the morning peak hour and 9 vehicle trips during the
evening peak hour. It should be noted that these trip generation totals do not take credit for any existing or
previously-permitted uses on the site.

Based on the information contained in this memorandum:

e The project is located in the Silver Spring/Takoma Park Policy Area.
e The project generates fewer than 30 peak hour vehicle trips and is therefore exempt from
requiring a full LATR transportation impact study.

Thanks,
C. Nicholas Driban, P.E., PTOE

Lenhart Traffic Consulting, Inc. Phone (410) 216-3333
231 Najoles Road, Suite 250
Millersville, MD 21108 email: ndriban@lenharttraffic.com
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Trip Generation Rates

Trip Distribution (In/Out)

General Office (ksf, ITE-710)
Ln(Morning Trips) = 0.86 x Ln(ksf) + 1.16 88/12
Ln(Evening Trips) = 0.83 x Ln(ksf) + 1.29 17/83
Ln(Daily Trips) = 0.87 x Ln(ksf) + 3.05

Site Trip Generation

AM Peak

General Office (ksf, ITE-710) 4,585 sq.ft.

Total New Vehicular Trips per ITE Trip Generation Manual, 11th Edition:

LATR Vehicle Trip Generation Rate Adjustment Factor (Silver Spring/Takoma Park - Office): 70%
Total LATR Adjusted Vehicular Trips per ITE Trip Generation Manual, 11th Edition: 7 1 8 1 8 9 55
Notes:

1. Trip generation rates were obtained from the ITE Trip Generation Manual, 11th Edition.

Traffic Impact Analysis PI”OPOSGd and Net Tl”lp E h'b't
: . Xnip1
LENHART TRAFFIC CONSULTING, INC. Generatlon for Slte 2
645 BALTIMORE AMMAPOLIS BLVD, SLNTE 214

SEVERNA PARK, MD 21146
www lenharttraffic.com
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